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Dear Sir:

This is 2 zpecial inquiry rezerding the radioazctive safety of
the Peter-Oboe complex of islands in the Zikini Atoll. ZLs you
may” know, we ore in the nidst of the reonlanting nhase of our
rehizbilitation project imich, accordins to pnlan, invelves only
dikinl und Ineu Tslonds.

Fowever, becausc thae renlsniing crews will be leuving Bikini
Atoll witndn the next few months, we would like to have them
replant coconuits in the Pelter-Oboe comdle: i it i safe to
do 0. workers woula hrve to sboy on ’thosc islends durir
nlonting for sever~l weeks, but no neriiinent hsbhitotion wonld
pe involved later,

e need adviece from bthe Aftomic ITneryy Corwnission ss to t‘m
rel-tive codet” of our oroceedinz iwdth The renl-nving of the
Pelber~Uboe 'J'l ex. before June of tnis ye:ur. in efmliGSu
2083ible renly 111 be nost cooreciated.
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